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Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com> Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 2:00 PM
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Frederick Bolduc <frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>

Good afternoon Assol,

The engineer responsible to seal and sign the as-built drawings for the Whale Tail South Channel and the Whale Tail
Attenuation Pond Ramp is currently off-site and will only return early November.

We will have the drawings stamped by him when he return on site and will forward to you thereafter.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the proposed actions.

Thanks,

\ Marie-Pier Marcil | Environmental Project Coordinator Interim
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
AGNICO EAGLE | Canada X0C 0A0
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From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: 9 octobre 2020 16:51
To: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>
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Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail South Channel Construction Summary Report Part D ltem 16

CAUTION: EXTERNAL

Hello Marie-Pier,

We noticed the as-built drawings on this CSR and the Attenuation Pond CSR bear no seal and signature of the ENgineer -
could you please resubmit?

Thank you,
Assol

Assol Kubeisinova- <MN® dAAZ 0

Technical Adwvisor - Conseiller technique A_39%0 ®cno ™It AbS9-
Piluagnagtulisinigmmm [kaymof

NUNAVLUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
oo PtAl o~ BALAAT- NUNAVUT IMALIRTYIN KATIMAYINGI

www . nwh-oen.ca

PO Bow 119 G NS Sbt 8™, Titigagvia 119

Cjon | loren, ML XO00B 110 Cijoa Hivan, ML X003 110 o B, s X0 110 X0 110

Tel !/ Téléphone £ v¥s]b 7 Hivayaula: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur £ hvJ403 / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Suns /S <JPSbMt 58/ ‘akiilluq; 1-855-521-3743

WARNIMG - The = commninisin, mel |...|r‘;. Y |II||:|'||-'1'Iu:n|I| 15 comlubendtil il s miended only Tor the adidresseefs) noted dove. Any unanlhomzed

whiihiterl 17 you barve received this by mnisdabos, plese nali r the sender mmnediely s debele Lhis messge valhoal printing o

dlstribustiom . ..n|'|-. i, o
copymE i Thambk you

AVIE DE COMNFIDENTIALITE - Ce I EEAL L, of Toted (=) pideelz] jointelz) et confidentiel of ext & Mnzage exclusit dojez) destimataire(z) ci-dessus. Toute msre persoans ¢et par
'-‘L""'H[‘I It sma{f l.‘|L il IL. it *’-tl"l:[l’.l‘fll"lit -1 it de le _Li'latf‘ I{* tl B I|.'ILI'.I ou Be "{‘|JI'CIdII‘!‘." ‘3 le destinat aire ne peat érn‘._| u ol wog est e, venillez infonmes

h% Merci de penser 4 everomnement avant d'seprimer ce courrel [ Thank you for thnking of the eaveromment before prmfing this email

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 4:23 PM

Subject: 2AM-WTP1830 Whale Tail South Channel Construction Summary Report Part D Item 16

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Meadowbank Environment Supervisors <meadowbank.environmentsupervisors@agnicoeagle.com>, Frederick Bolduc
<frederick.bolduc@agnicoeagle.com>, licensing <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Casandra DeForge
<casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com>

Hi Richard,
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In accordance with the Water License 2AM-WTP1830 Part D Item 16, Agnico Eagle is submitting the Whale Tail South
Channel Construction Summary Report.

Given the size of the report, it will be provided via OneDrive.

Should you have any questions regarding this submission or have issues to download the report, please do not hesitate
to contact us.

Regards,

N Marie-Pier Marcil | Environmental Project Coordinator Interim
marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com | Direct 819.759.3555 x4105836
Agnico Eagle Mines Limited - Meadowbank Division, Suite 540 - Baker Lake, Nunavut,
AGNICO EAGLE | Canada X0C 0A0
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